

Community Council Minutes
September 20, 2022

Attending: Kate Niederhauser, Amanda Taggert, Robyn Lawson, Erik Gunn, Officer Criddle, Ryan Wilco, Tracey Meade, Brooke Karras, Dr. Lori Hawthorne, Shanna Barker, Julie Call, Stacy Williams, Bryndee Mayfield, Shanda Stenger

1. Welcome - Shanna Barker (Chair) meeting began at 6:30 a.m.
 - Approval of minutes 1. Kate Neiderhauser 2. Brooke Karras
2. Community Council Organization - Shanna Barker
 - Brooke Karras nominated Julie Call as Co-chair
 - Shanna Barker nominated Brooke Karras as Secretary
 - Approved by 1. Shanna Barker 2 Erik Gunn
3. Student Officers Minute
 - Bryndee Mayfield told plans of Homecoming Week
4. School Resource Officer minute - Officer Criddle
 - Still having vaping issues among some students
 - First week of school they broke up a fight between two girls
5. PTSA Representative minute - Julie Call
 - Reflections, Teacher Table, Sunshine Days are all things happening within the PTSA
 - New this year is starting a PTSA youth board that will be involved with planning
6. Kaysville City/School Communications
 - Shanna Barker asked if Ryan Wilco will attend meetings and communicate to Community Council
7. October 24th Meeting with SuperIntendent, Dan Linford
 - Shanna Barker and Julie Call will attend and represent
 - All concerns can be taken to this meeting including DOJ settlement and anything else
 - Submit questions by October 15th
8. Community Council Training - Shanna Barker
 - when available the online training will be sent out for members to participate
9. DOJ Settlement - Dr. Hawthorne explains the processes that have taken place to ensure the safety and protection of the students.
10. Student Activities and Dances - Erik Gunn

- Committee is moving Christmas dance to January due to school play and fundraising for the Christmas charities

11. Secure Vestibule - Dr. Lori Hawthorne

- New procedures for parents checking in during school hours
- Doors are locked during school hours with some exceptions

12. School Improvement Plan Goals/Trust Land Budget - Dr. Lori Hawthorne

- Discussed new request from math department for the cost of printing math books.
- Approved \$10,000 from budget towards math books
 1. Shanna Barker
 2. Julie Call

13. Library Committee - Dr. Lori Hawthorne

- The school is looking for a library committee to read and approve books for purchase.
 - The committee would be filled with a member from the PTSA, CC and the administration.
- Names and suggestions were given. Plan to finalize next meeting.

14. Reviewed Dates of upcoming meeting

Next Meeting October 18 @ 6:30 a.m.

15. Meetings Adjourn 7:45 a.m.

1. Erik Gunn
2. Julie Call